
Tel. (021]4321521 

Fax. [021]4321522 

Ms. Pernille Hermansen, 
Office of Licensing & Control, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

Dear Ms. Hermansen, Dear Ms. Hermansen, 

conditions of the existing licence. conditions of the existing licence. 

A recent audit of the facility (Ref. No. AROlOC) has highlighted a potential ambiguity in 
the licence conditions which may require clarification. 

Condition 5.2.5 states: - 

Other than waste accepted at the civic waste facility, waste shall only be accepted porn 
known customers or new customers subject to initial waste projiling and waste characterisation off- 
site. The written records of this of-site waste pro$ling and characterisation shall be retained by 
the licensee for all active customers and for a two year period following termination of 
licensee/customer agreements. There shall be no casual public access to the facility, 

It is Greenstar’s understanding that the fmal sentence of Condition 5.2.5 restricts public 
access to the main materials recovery and transfer areas and buildings only, It is understood public 
access is permitted to the Civic Waste Facility on-site as specified in Condition 3.15.1 Civic Waste 
Facility. Greenstar’s concern is that the final sentence of Condition 5.2.5 in its current form may in 
the future be interpreted to restrict public access to the licence area. 

Yours sincerely, 

awL 
0’ CallaghaU 

0307204/JOCiPS 
C.C. Mr. Micheal Geary, greenstar Ltd., 
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O’Callaghan Moran & Associates. Registration No. 827284411 
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